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Dogge, Tamara

From:. Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: - Tuesday, January 20, 2015 12:01 PM

To: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah; Dodge, Tamara
Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0465

From: Cynthia.Dombrowski@Wisconsin.gov [mailto:Cynthia.Dombrowski@Wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 11:35 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Steinmetz, Jana D - DOA; Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0O465

Biennial Budget: 2015-17
DOA Tracking Code: BB0465
Topic: Dental Pilot Program
SBO Team: HSI

SBO Analyst: Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA
Phone: (608) 266-2214
E-mail: Cynthia.Dombrowski@Wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: DHS
Agency Number: 435
Priority: High

Intent:

Require DHS to seek a Medicaid waiver to create a 2-county demonstration pilot project under which
Medicaid dental reimbursement would be increased for certain procedures.

- 2 counties are Dunn and Brown.

- MA reimbursement rate, as determined by DHS, would be increased in these counties for pediatric dental
services and emergency dental services provided to adulits, as defined by DHS.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@webapps.wi.gov
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DOA....... DOIIlbI'OWSkl BB0465 — Dental reimbursement pilot project

" FOR 20152017 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act , relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

o MEDICAL ASSISTANCE
Currently, th 6 Department of Health Services Z\DHS administers the Medical

Assistance (MA) program, which is a joint federal and state program that provides
health services to individuals who have limited resources. This bill requires DHS to

increase the MA reimbursement rate in Brown and Dunn counties to providers of -.

pediatric dental care and adult emergency dental services, if DHS receives any
necessary federal approval for the increased rate.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

v
SECTION 1. 49.45 (24k) of the statutes is created to read:

49.45 (24k) DENTAL REIMBURSEMENT PILOT PROJECT. (a) Subject to approval of
v

the federal department of health and human services under par. (b), the dep7xr@r?5\
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SECTION 1

shall distribute moneys in each fiscal year to increase the reimbursement rate under

Medical Assistance for pediatric dental care and adult emergency dental services, as

1
defined by the department, that are provided in Brown and Dunn counties.

(b) The department shall request any waiver from and submit any
amendments to the state Medical Assistance plan to the federal department of health
and human services necessary for the reimbursement rate increase pilot project
under par. (a). If any necessary waiver request or state plan amendment request is
approved, the departmen‘(shall implement par. (a) beginning on the effective date
of the waiver or plan amendment.

SEcTION 9318. Initial applicability; Health Services. 7
v
(1) The treatment of section 49.45 (24k) (a) of the statutes first applies to claims

by dental services providers for services that are provided on the effective date of the
v
waiver or plan amendment described in section 49.45 (24k) (b) of the statutes.

#=x+NOTE: This initial applicability provision limits the increased reimbursement
rate to those services provided after DHS obtains federal approval for the rate increase.
The provision- specifies that a dental service provider cannot claim an increased
reimbursement rate for services provided before the effective date even if the claim is
submitted after the effective date. Please advise if you want to change this initial
applicability provision.

(END)



Dodge, Tamara

From: Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA <Cynthia.Dombrowski@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: - Tuesday, January 27, 2015 4:53 PM

To: Dodge, Tamara

Subject: Dental Pilot 1343/P1

Hi Tami —

Please amend to Brown, Polk and Racine counties.

Thank you,
Cindy

Cynthia Dombrowski
Executive Policy and Budget Analyst
Wisconsin State Budget Office
608-267-7980 (p)

cynthia.dombrowski@wisconsin.gov i
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DOA......Dombrowski, BB0465 — Dental reimbursement pilot project

FoRr 2015-2017 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1 AN AcrT ... ; relating to: the budget.

-0 Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
) Kach i HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

MEDICAL ASSISTANCE

Currently, DHS administers the Medical Assistance (MA) program, which is a
\\ Jjoint federal and state program that provides health services to individuals who have
\._ limited resources. This bill requires DHS to increase the MA reimbursement rate
%W@ﬁﬁnties to providers of pediatric dental care and adult
emergency dental services, if DHS receives any necessary federal approval for the
increased rate.

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

2 SECTION 1. 49.45 (24k) of the statutes is created to read:
3 49.45 (24Kk) DENTAL REIMBURSEMENT PILOT PROJECT. (a) Subject to approval of

4 the federal department of health and human services under par. (b), the department,
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SECTION 1

as a pilot project, shall distribute moneys in each fiscal year to increase the
reimbursement rate under Medical Assistance for pediatric dental care and adult
emergency dental services, as defined by the department, that are provided in Browr_lj
@@;Eﬁﬁe? - PQ k ond Q&@ e

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
approved, the department shall implement par. (a) beginning on the effective date
of the waiver or plan amendment.

SECTION 9318. Initial applicability; Health Services.

(1) The treatment of section 49.45 (24k) (a) of the statutes first applies to claims
by dental services providers for services that are provided on the effective date of the

waiver or plan amendment described in section 49.45 (24k) (b) of the statutes

L **NOTE Thig 1n1t1al apphcablhty provision 11m1ts the 1ncreased relmbursement
rate to those services provided after DHS obtains federal approval for the rate increase.
The provision specifies that a déntal _service provider cannot claim an increased
reimbursement rate for services prov1ded before the effective date even if the claim is
. Submitted after the effective date. Please adv1se if, you want to change this initial ~
“apphcablhty prov1s1on i T
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DOA:.......Dombrowski, BB0465 — Dental reimbursement pilot project

FoR 2015-2017 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Acr .., relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

MEDICAL ASSISTANCE

Currently, DHS administers the Medical Assistance (MA) program, which is a
joint federal and state program that provides health services to individuals who have
limited resources. This bill requires DHS to increase the MA reimbursement rate
in Brown, Polk, and Racine counties to providers of pediatric dental care and adult
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
49.45 (24Kk) DENTAL REIMBURSEMENT PILOT PROJECT. (a) Subject to approval of

the federal department of health and human services under par. (b), the department,
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SECTION 1
as a pilot project, shall distribute moneys in each fiscal year to increase the
reimbursement rate under Medical Assistance for pediatric dental care and adult
emergency dental services, as defined by the department, that are provided in
Brown, Polk, and Racine counties.

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



